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Nick Szwed

From: Joseph Ribarow <ribarow@melbpc.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 4:11 PM
To: Nick Szwed
Subject: Nick Woloszynowicz

Not much recorded about Nikolaj "Nick" Woloszynowicz. The family was of Ukrainian heritage and came 
to Australia in 1947. Their daughter Helena was born in Melbourne in 1953. They have all passed away. 
Nick became an engineer and died in 2011.  Had been living in Northcote and Ascot Vale. 
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Barry Rayner -  
Many of these young people had lots of ability and were good students, but at times they didn't have 
confidence. If you get a group where there are a whole lot of talented people the whole group lifts 
because of that. My Year 5 Maths 2 class in 1963 had students like Stuart Rodda, Peter Bevs, Claude 
Calandra, Richard Szydzik, Wally Kornienko, Tony Buc, George Nosiara (who became a doctor and 
married Alexandra Shegedyn but died very young), Nick Woloszynowicz, Janis Apinis, and Hans Jansen - 
and many more who were very bright. They were demanding but they were wonderful to teach. Most of 
them also did maths and physics with me in Form 6 in 1964. 
 
 
Cheryl Baulch -  
Our new home in Beaver Street was two doors from the Barlow family. Next door to us were Ian and 
Phillip Jones. There was Helena Wolosonowicz and her brother.  
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1959 FORM 1C 
Front Row: Janice Rawlins, Wanda Taras, Maureen Lawton, Helen Maclean, Joan Taylor, Rhonda 
Williams, Katherine Szowed.  
Second Row: Nina Rjabenko, Sandra Patten, Ludmilla Moszniaha, Sofia Szaokine, Judith Watson, Ingrid 
Staple, Olive Rowe, Angelina Shachow, Gizella Schwartz, Mary Richards.  
Third Row: Willem Stolk, Jan Zawada, Jozef Wlodarczyk, Richard Zabieglick, Colin White, Paul Turner, 
Henry Stiegler, John Setek, Anthony Wolczecki, Stanislavis Zawadzki, Claudius Temischanowitsch, 
Kazimierz Tekieli,  
Back Row: Ray Sands, Reinis Stanislavskis, Vincent Yanczak, Paul Steinhardt, Nicholas Woloszynowicz 
John Salmond, Rodney Toby, Jack Welstencroft, Hans Scheidruk Stephen Coughlin.  


